

**Additional provisions to be added to ECE/TRANS/WP.29/GRE/2009/23
(Regulation No. 123)**

Subsequent to the submission of GRE/2009/23, additional editorial changes have been identified.

Paragraph 13, TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS, Add an additional paragraph 13.4 as follows:

“13.4 Contracting Parties applying this Regulation shall not refuse to grant extensions of approvals to the preceding series to this Regulation”

Annex 5, paragraph 1.2.1.1, amend as follows:

“1.2.1.1. For the following values of the passing beam and its modes, the maximum unfavourable deviation may be respectively:

maximum values at point B50L ~~0.2 lx~~ **170cd** equivalent 20 per cent and ~~0.3 lx~~ **255cd** equivalent 30 per cent;

maximum values at zone III, HV and segment BLL: ~~0.3 lx~~ **255cd** equivalent 20 per cent and ~~0.45 lx~~ **380cd** equivalent 30 per cent;

maximum values at segments E, F1, F2 and F3: ~~0.2 lx~~ **170cd** equivalent 20 per cent and ~~0.3 lx~~ **255cd** equivalent 30 per cent;

minimum values at BR, P, S 50, S 50LL, S 50RR, S 100, S 100LL, S 100RR, and those required by footnote 4/ of Table 1 in Annex 3 of this Regulation (B50L, HV, BR, BRR, BLL): half of the required value equivalent 20 per cent and three quarter of the required value equivalent 30 per cent;”

Annex 5, paragraph 1.2.1.2, amend as follows:

“1.2.1.2. for the driving beam, HV being situated within the isolux $0.75 E_{max}$ **I_{max}** , a tolerance of +20 per cent for maximum values and -20 per cent for minimum values is observed for the photometric values at any measuring point specified in paragraph 6.3.2. of this Regulation.”

Annex 7, Paragraph 1.2.1.1, amend as follows:

“1.2.1.1. For the following values of the passing beam and its modes, the maximum unfavourable deviation may be respectively:

- (a) maximum values at point B50L ~~0.2 lx~~ **170cd** equivalent 20 per cent and ~~0.3 lx~~ **255cd** equivalent 30 per cent;
- (b) maximum values at zone III, HV and segment BLL: ~~0.3 lx~~ **255cd** equivalent 20 per cent and ~~0.45 lx~~ **380cd** equivalent 30 per cent;
- (c) maximum values at segments E, F1, F2 and F3: ~~0.2 lx~~ **170cd** equivalent 20 per cent and ~~0.3 lx~~ **255cd** equivalent 30 per cent;
- (d) minimum values at BR, P, S50, S50LL, S50RR, S100, S100LL, S100RR, and those required by footnote 4/ of Table 1 in Annex 3 of this Regulation (B50L, HV, BR, BRR, BLL): half of the required value is equivalent to 20 per cent and three quarters of the required value equivalent to 30 per cent;”

Annex 7, Paragraph 1.2.1.2, amend as follows:

“1.2.1.2. for the driving beam, HV being situated within the isolux $0.75 E_{max}$ ~~E_{max}~~ **I_{max}** , a tolerance of +20 per cent for maximum values and -20 per cent for minimum values is observed for the photometric values at any measuring point specified in paragraph 6.3.2. of this Regulation.”

Annex 9, Paragraph 2.5, amend as follows:

- 2.5. LED module(s) shall be measured at 6.75 V, ~~13.5 V~~ **13.2V** or 28.0 V respectively, if not otherwise specified within this Regulation. LED module(s) operated by an electronic light source control gear, shall be measured as specified by the applicant.